TuE SURPLUS LINE ASSOGIATION

OF GALITORNIA
S5AN FRANCISCO

TELCPHCNE YURQOMN 6-07563
THOMAS A.SCADDEN 315 MONTGOMERY STREET LOS ANGELES
MANAGER ’

ROSS MURPHY
ASST. MANAGER

JOHN L. GUIDERY
ABST. MANAGER

810 SOUTH SPRING STREET

" MADISON 9-297
San FRANGCISGO, 4 5o :

Jamiary 8, 1960

NC. 119

RF: SECURITY INSUIANCE COMFLLY, LTD,
BRITISH WeE3T I°DIES

Encicsed nlease {irnd cony of letter dated December 21, 1859, to
this office from the Insurance Comrdssicner of California as well as
cony of a letter dated December 10, 1959, to the Insurenee Denarirent
of California from the Insurance Commissicner of New Jersey,

Yould nicase ask that you advise this office in the event that
any basiress has been written by you, either in vart or in its entirety,

in the Security Insurance Corvany, Ltd., British YWest Indiesz,

MANAGER
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STATRE OF CALIFORNIA

Brpartment of Jumorance

1108 MARRET OTREEY
SAN FRANCISCO &

December 21, 19593

Tre Sarpluas [ine Asscelastion
315 fontgomery Street
San Francisco, California

ATTNTION: Mr., Thomas A, Scadden

3UBJECT: Security Insurance Company, Ltd.
British Weat Indies

Gentlemen:

#Ne enclose herewlth copy of communication
dated Cecember 10, 1959 from the Department of Banking
and Insurance of the State of lew Jersey, advising that
from information received by that Department 1t would
appear that tne above insurer is insolvent.

Altnough you have advised us that you know of
no instance in which sucn insurer nas been used by a
Culi®ornla licened surplus line broker, 1t sesms te us
wise that you acgualint your membersnlp witu t:e enclosed
information.

Very truly yours,

P, BRITTOY Me¢CONNTLL
Insurance Commisaloner

By

J. . ANDREWS, 43slistant Chlefl
Compllance and Legal Division

JMArce

Enciosure
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: SURPLUS LINE
State of Wem Jeraey  ASS'N OF CALF

DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND INSURANCE

IRKAT OF 1NEURANCE
GTATL NOUSE ANMEX
TRAENTOM 28

™ THE DESURANCE DEPARTMENT ADDRESSED:

Oo Pecesber k, 1959, this Department becams aware ¢f the
cxisisnee of the Seaurity Insurence Company, 1td, domiciled in the
Britiss Wedt Iacies snd that at lsast one surplus line broker licensed
in this State hae effectuated corveregs witnd this insuror,

— From information received by this Department it would appear
that the said Security Insurance Company, Ltd, is insolvent and this
infarmtion is being pasesed along for your imowledge and consideration,

C‘harlno R. H
Commissioner of Banking and Imurmco



